o Dewberry Engineers Inc. 617.695.3400
@ DeWherr Y 280 Summer Street, 10 Floor 617.695.3310 fax

Boston, MA 02210 www.dewberry.com

July 16, 2015

AT&T Mobility
550 Cochituate Road
Framingham, MA 01701

Re: ME5089 — Custom House Garage
25 Pearl Street
Portland, ME 04101

To Whom It May Concern,

AT&T Mobility has proposed to replace (3) previously approved facade mounted antennas with (3) new
antennas at the above referenced building. The existing building is an 8-story parking structure.

Dewberry Engineers Inc. (Dewberry) previously completed a structural design and analysis, dated
06/05/12, which accounted for (12) facade mounted antennas (4/sector) to be installed. Dewberry visited
the site to assess the condition of the existing building and current antenna installation and found only (6)
antennas (2/sector) have been installed. The proposed antennas are larger and heavier than the
previously approved models, however, Dewberry concludes that the building facade has adequate reserve
capacity to support the larger antennas as shown in our latest construction drawings.

Our assessment is based on the assumption that the existing building fagade is in good condition and the
original design and construction were performed in accordance with all applicable state and local building
codes. If during construction any damage or deterioration is noticed on the building structure, Dewberry
is to be notified to assess any deviation from the assumed condition.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 617-531-0742.

Sincerely,
Dewberry Engineers, Inc.
Brenden Alexander, P.E. by,
Senior Project Manager Waw OF g 7,
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